

Langwith Parish Council

Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Mansfield, NG20 9EZ Telephone: 01623 746498 - www.langwithparishcouncil.gov.uk

Minutes of the **Meeting** of **Langwith Parish Council** held at 7:00pm on **Tuesday** the 25th of **June 2024** at **Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, NG20 9EZ.**

PRESENT

Cllr. A Cartwright Cllr. C Dale Cllr. S Fritchley Cllr. Y Mather Cllr. S Peake – Chairman Cllr. J Smith

Mrs J Jeffery – Parish Clerk & RFO

IN ATTENDANCE: Members of the public (O) Tom Sharpe – Club Secretary – Langwith Cricket Club Kath Sharpe – Langwith Cricket Club

2024/053 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TO APPROVE THE REASONS FOR THOSE ABSENCES.

Apologies for absence had been received or were tendered on behalf of;

Cllr. S Berry Cllr. S Broadley Cllr. P Brown Cllr. K Chappell Cllr. B Elliott Cllr. L Fritchley

RESOLVED: That the apologies and reasons for absence be approved.

2024/054 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.

There were no declarations of interests tendered to the meeting.



2024/055 TO DISCUSS CRICKET CLUB SITE AND PAVILION AND POTENTIAL GIFTING OF THE SAME, INCLUDING REPRESENTATION FROM LANGWITH CRICKET CLUB.

Cllr. Peake raised with the Cricket Club representatives the concerns that had been raised to her from Members of the Community and the process for agreeing matters in the future.

Lengthy discussion ensued in relation to the future plans for the site and the potential routes for securing the sites future.

The Parish Clerk was instructed on matters to discuss with the legal representative of the Council and would report back to the next available meeting.

Further discussion ensued with regards to the set up of a Management Committee for the management of venues.

2024/056 TO REVIEW AND APPROVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

a. To review and approve Annual Internal Audit report 2023/24.

RESOLVED: That the reviewed information be approved.

b. TO REVIEW AND APPROVE ANNUAL GOVERNANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY RETURN 2023/24 FORM 3 - SECTION 1 - ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2023/24.

RESOLVED: That Section 1 – Annual Governance Statement for 2023/24 be approved.

c. To review and approve Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2023/24 Form 3 - Section 2 - Accounting Statements 2023/24.

RESOLVED: That Section 2 – Accounting Statements for 2023/24 be approved.

d. To review and approve the Notification of the Public Rights and Publication of the Unaudited Accounts 2023/2024.

RESOLVED: That Notice for the notification of public rights and publication of the unaudited accounts for 2023/24 be approved.



Further discussion proceeded in relation to the situation at the Langwith Junction Bowls Club site.

2024/057 TO APPROVE THE DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL.

The date for the next Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council is set as the 9th of July 2024, in accordance with the approved meeting schedule.

THE MEETING CONCLUDED AT 20:34 HRS.

SIGNED: CHAIRMAN

DATE: